
1 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

 
Meeting Agenda 

 
Thursday, May 8, 2019 

5:30 PM – 7:30 PM 
City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Hearing Room #1 

Oakland, CA 94612 
 

 
Selection Panel Members: Chairperson Sarah Chavez-Yoell (District 3), Second Chairperson 
John Jones III (At Large), Tal Klement (District 1), James Chanin (District 2), Shikira Porter 
(District 4), Mary Vail (District 5), Candice Jessie (District 6), Jean Blacksher (District 7), 
Arnold X. C. Perkins (Mayor) 

 
 
 

1. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
 
2. Open Forum 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

3. Approval of Selection Panel Meeting Draft Minutes 
 

• March 13, 2019 Meeting 
 
 

4. Determining Selection Panel Chairperson / Vice Chairperson 
Selection Panel will determine Chairperson and Vice Chairperson for Selection Panel for 
the upcoming year. [There are no agenda materials for this item.] 

 
 
5. Annual Training and Orientation to City Charter Section 604 – Police Commission 

In accordance with City Council Ordinance No. 13498 C.M.S., Section 2.45.030, the 
Selection Panel shall receive training and orientation regarding City Charter Section 604 
– Police Commission on an annual basis, to occur at the regular meeting each May. 

 
 Agenda Item Report: 

• Presentation Slides – Oakland Police Commission, Oakland City Charter Section 604 
 
 
6. Report from Ad Hoc Committee Survey of Current Police Commissioners 

The Selection Panel will discuss and take possible action on a report from the Ad Hoc 
Committee created on November 19, 2018 to survey current Police Commissioners about 
their thoughts about the Selection Panel application/interview process. 
[There are no agenda materials for this item.] 

 
 

  



 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

 
Meeting Agenda (Continued) 

 
Thursday, May 8, 2019 

5:30 PM – 7:30 PM 
City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Hearing Room #1 

Oakland, CA 94612 
 
 
 

2 
 

7. 2019 Police Commissioner Application and Selection Process 
The Selection Panel will continue discussion and take possible action on its process for 
appointing Police Commissioners during this current selection process. 
 

 Agenda Item Report: 
• Memorandum – 2019 Police Commissioner Application and Selection Process (April 

25, 2019) 
 
 
8. Scheduling of Selection Panel Meeting(s) – Regular and Special Meetings. 

The Selection Panel will discussion and take possible action to change its Regular 
meeting schedule and/or determine upcoming special meetings. 

 
 Agenda Item Report: 

• Memorandum - Scheduling of Selection Panel Meetings (April 25, 2019) 
 

 
9. Open Forum 

 
 

10. Adjournment 
The meeting will adjourn upon the completion of the Selection Panel’s business. 

 
 
 
A member of the public may speak on any item appearing on the agenda. All speakers will be 
allotted a maximum of three minutes unless the Chairperson allocates additional time. 
 
 
 
 
Do you need an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or Spanish interpreter or other assistance to 
participate? Please email wwoo@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-7798 or (510) 238-2007 for 
TDD/TTY five days in advance. 
 
¿Necesita un intérprete en español, cantonés o mandarín, u otra ayuda para participar? Por favor 
envíe un correo electrónico a wwoo@oaklandnet.com o llame al (510) 238-7798 o al 
(510) 238-2007 para TDD/TTY por lo menos cinco días antes de la reunión. Gracias. 
 
你需要手語,西班牙語,粵語或國語翻譯服務嗎?請在會議前五個工作天電郵 
wwoo@oaklandnet.com 或 致電 (510) 238-7798 或 (510) 238-2007 TDD/TTY. 

mailto:wwoo@oaklandnet.com
mailto:wwoo@oaklandnet.com
mailto:wwoo@oaklandnet.com


  DRAFT 

1  Selection Panel Meeting 
  May 8, 2019 
  Item #3 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

 
Meeting Minutes 

 
Wednesday, March 13, 2019 

(Special Meeting) 
5:30 PM – 7:30 PM 

City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Hearing Room #1 
Oakland, CA 94612 

 
 
Selection Panel Members: Chairperson Sarah Chavez-Yoell (District 3), Second Chairperson 
John Jones III (At Large), Tal Klement (District 1), James Chanin (District 2), Shikira Porter 
(District 4), Mary Vail (District 5), Candice Jessie (District 6), Jean Blacksher (District 7), 
Arnold X. C. Perkins (Mayor) 

 
 
 

1. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
 

The meeting started at 5:33 pm. 
 
Selection Panel members present: Sarah Chavez-Yoell (Chair), John Jones III (Vice 
Chair), Jim Chanin, Candice Jessie, Shikira Porter (arrived at 5:38 pm) and Mary Vail. 
 
Absent: Jean Blacksher, Tal Klement, Arnold Perkins  
 
Staff present: Stephanie Hom 
 
City Attorney Staff: Allison Dibley 

 
 
2. Open Forum 
 

Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Lorelei Bosserman 

 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

3. Approval of Selection Panel Meeting Draft Minutes 
 

• January 16, 2019 Meeting 
 

Motion to approve the meeting minutes for January 16, 2019 was moved (M. Vail) and 
seconded (J. Jones).  
 
Motion passed with 5 ayes of members present. Absent: J. Blacksher, T. Klement, A. 
Perkins and S. Porter. 

 
 
4. Report from Ad Hoc Committee Survey of Current Police Commissioners 



 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

 
Meeting Minutes (Continued) 

 
Wednesday, March 13, 2019 

(Special Meeting) 
5:30 PM – 7:30 PM 

City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Hearing Room #1 
Oakland, CA 94612 

 
 
 

2 
 

J. Jones provided a verbal status report on the work of the Ad Hoc Committee comprised 
of J. Jones, T. Klement and A. Perkins. He stated that some members of the Commission 
had been interviewed and that the Ad Hoc Committee requested follow up written 
responses from the Commissioners that they hope to present to the Selection Panel at the 
next meeting. Common themes that have surfaced thus far included (1) significant time 
commitment, (2) needing to work well with others, and (3) warranting a stipend for 
serving on the Police Commission. 
 
This item will be placed on the agenda for the next Selection Panel meeting. 
 
[Ms. Porter arrived at 5:38 pm during this discussion of this item.] 
 
 

5. Recommending A Stipend for Police Commissioners 
The Selection Panel discussed recommending a stipend for Police Commissioners.  
 
Motion to approve that a letter be sent from the Selection Panel to the Mayor, City 
Council, and Chair of the Police Commission to recommend a stipend of at least $500 per 
month plus a cost of living increase to Police Commissioners and having the Police 
Commission add the stipend as a line item within their budget for the FY 2019-21 budget 
cycle was moved (M. Vail) and seconded (C. Jessie). 
 
Motion passed with 5 ayes, 1 no (S. Chavez-Yoell). Absent: J. Blacksher, T. Klement, 
and A Perkins. 

 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Rashida Grinage 
Cathy Leonard 

 
 
6. Establishing a Reserve Pool of Candidates  

The Selection Panel discussed establishing a reserve pool of candidates for when the 
Selection Panel is required to select a replacement Alternate Police Commissioner.  
 
Motion to create reserve pool with the following conditions was moved (J. Chanin) and 
seconded (M. Vail): 
a. the pool will be comprised of no less than three (3) applicants; 
b. the pool will expire after two (2) years; 
c. the pool will include only applicants that receive at least a two-thirds (2/3) vote of 

Selection Panel members present for the vote; 
d. that applicants included in the pool give notice to City staff if he/she is no longer 

interested in being in the pool. 



 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
POLICE COMMISSION SELECTION PANEL 

 
Meeting Minutes (Continued) 

 
Wednesday, March 13, 2019 

(Special Meeting) 
5:30 PM – 7:30 PM 

City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Hearing Room #1 
Oakland, CA 94612 

 
 
 

3 
 

Motion passed with 6 ayes. Absent: J. Blacksher, T. Klement, and A Perkins. 
 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Rashida Grinage 
 
 

7. 2019 Police Commissioner Application and Selection Process 
The Selection Panel discussed its process for appointing Police Commissioners during 
this current selection process and agreed by consensus to continue the discussion at its 
next meeting when more information will be available as to the number of applications 
received by the due date of March 30. 

 
Comments were provided by the following public speakers: 
Lorelei Bosserman 

 
 
8. Process for Appointment of Alternate Police Commissioner 

The Selection Panel discussed a process for appointing an Alternate Police Commissioner 
if a vacancy occurs and by consensus agreed to fold any appointment needed into the 
current process with applications dues on March 30. 
 

 
9. Scheduling of Selection Panel Meeting(s) – Regular and Special Meetings. 

The Selection Panel discussed changing its Regular meeting schedule and determined its 
next special meeting date. 
 
The next special meeting date was set for Wednesday, April 3, 2019 assuming there will 
be a quorum. 
 
Motion to change the annual regular meeting from the second Thursday in May to the 
second Wednesday in May was moved (J. Jones) and seconded (M. Vail). 
 
Motion passed with 6 ayes. Absent: J. Blacksher, T. Klement, and A Perkins. 
 

 
10. Open Forum 

 
There were no comments from the public. 

 
11. Adjournment 

 
The meeting adjourned at 7:07 pm. 



Oakland City Charter Section 604

Presented by Allison M. Dibley
Office of Oakland City Attorney Barbara J. Parker



 Enabling Ordinance, section 
2.45.030(F):

“The Selection Panel shall receive training and 
orientation regarding City Charter section 604 
on an annual basis.”



 Measure LL passed by the voters in November 
2016 by over 80%.

 Added Section 604 to the City Charter.

 City Charter section 604(a)(1):  Establishes 
the Oakland Police Commission.



 Section 604(c)(1):  7 “regular members” and 2 
“alternate members.”

 Commissioners are civilian volunteers.
 Three Commissioners and one alternate 

appointed by the Mayor.
 Four Commissioners and one alternate 

appointed by the Selection Panel.
 Three-year terms.
 May serve up to 2 consecutive terms.



 Section 604(a)(1):

◦ OPC “shall oversee the Oakland Police 
Department (hereinafter, Department) in 
order to ensure that its policies, practices, 
and customs conform to national 
standards of constitutional policing.”



 Section 604(a)(1):

“The Commission shall have the functions and 
duties enumerated in this Section, as well as 
those assigned to the Commission by 
ordinance.”



 Subsection (1):  Organize & Oversee the 
Community Police Review Agency (CPRA).

 Subsection (2):  Conduct public hearings on 
Department policies, rules, practices, 
customs and General Orders.

 Subsection (3):  Issue subpoenas for 
documents and/or testimony on any matter 
before the Commission.



 Subsection (4):  Propose Changes to 
Department policies, procedures, customs or 
General Orders which govern:
◦ Use of Force; 
◦ Use of Force Review Boards;
◦ Profiling Based on Protected Characteristics;
◦ First Amendment assemblies; or
◦ Elements expressly listed in federal court orders or 

settlements which pertain to the Department.



 Subsection (4):
◦ All proposed changes & modifications must be 

submitted to City Council for approval or rejection.
◦ City Council has 120 days to approve or reject.
◦ If City Council does nothing, changes or 

modifications become final.



 Subsection (5):  Approve or Reject the 
Department’s proposed changes to all 
policies, procedures, customs or General 
Orders which govern:
◦ Use of Force; 
◦ Use of Force Review Boards;
◦ Profiling Based on Protected Characteristics;
◦ First Amendment assemblies; or
◦ Elements expressly listed in federal court orders or 

settlements which pertain to the Department.



 Subsection (5):
◦ Department must submit proposed changes to the 

OPC.
◦ The OPC has 120 days to approve or reject the 

proposed changes.
◦ If OPC does nothing, Department’s changes become 

final.
◦ If OPC rejects Department’s changes, notice must 

be submitted to City Council.
◦ If City Council does nothing within 120 days of 

submission, OPC’s decision becomes final.



 Subsection (6):  OPC may review and 
comment on all other Department policies, 
procedures, customs, and General Orders.

 All comments must be submitted to the 
Chief.

 If requested by OPC, the Chief must provide a 
written response.



 Subsection (7):  Department’s Budget
◦ Review the Mayor’s proposed budget to determine 

whether budgetary allocations are aligned with the 
Department’s policies, procedures, customs, and 
General Orders.
◦ Must conduct at least one public hearing on the 

Department’s budget per budget cycle.
◦ Must forward recommendations for change to the 

City Council.



 Subsection (9):  Report at least once a year to 
the Mayor, to the City Council and to the 
public regarding information contained in the 
Chief’s annual report, in addition to other 
matters relevant to OPC’s functions and 
duties.

 Subsection (11):  Send the Chair or another 
Commissioner to serve as a non-voting 
member of any Level 1 Oakland Police Force 
Review Board.



 OPC & the Chief
◦ OMC Section 2.29.020:  The Chief is responsible for 

the management and operation of the Department, 
“subject to the direction of the City Administrator.”
◦ Subsection (8):  Require the Chief to submit an 

annual report on matters OPC requires.
◦ Subsection (10):  Together with the Mayor, remove 

the Chief “by a vote of not less than 5 affirmative 
votes.”  Acting alone, OPC must make a finding of 
“cause.”



 Subsection (1):  
◦ Must meet at least twice a month.
◦ At least twice each year, OPC must meet in 

locations other than City Hall.

 Subsection (2):  OPC must establish rules and 
procedures for the conduct of its business.



 Subsection (3):  

◦ Quorum is five members.  

◦ If quorum not established by “regular members,” 
Chair may designate one or more alternates to 
establish quorum and cast votes.

◦ Motions may be approved by a majority of 
Commission members present.



 Section 604(a)(2) establishes CPRA

 Section 604(e)(2):

◦ Within 60 days of City Council’s confirmation of 
first set of Commissioners, CPRB disbanded and 
business transferred to the Agency.

◦ All CPRB staff transferred to the Agency.



 Section 604(e)(2):
 Executive Director of CPRB became Interim Executive 

Director of Agency.
 Section 604(e)(6):
 OPC may remove Executive Director upon an affirmative 

vote of at least 5 members, or by an affirmative vote of 
at least 4 members with the City Administrator’s 
approval.

 Upon a vacancy, City Administrator hires Executive 
Director from among 2 or 3 candidates submitted by the 
OPC.



 Section 604(e)(3):
◦ OPC may identify special qualifications and 

experience that candidates for Agency staff 
positions must have.

 Section 604(e)(7):  
◦ Agency (& OPC) staff shall be civil service 

employees.
 Section 604(e)(5):  
◦ City Administrator to assign a staff member to act 

as liaison to the OPC, and to provide administrative 
support.



 Section 604(e)(1):  One FTE equivalent Non-
City Attorney legal advisor.
◦ Assigned by the City Attorney, after consultation 

with the Chair.
◦ Provides legal services to the Agency related to 

investigations and recommended discipline.
 Section 604(e)(4):
◦ One line investigator for every 100 officers, to be 

determined at the beginning of each budget cycle.
◦ At least one investigator shall be a licensed 

attorney.



 Section 604(f)(1):  

CPRA shall “receive, review and prioritize all 
public complaints concerning the alleged 
misconduct or failure to act of all Department 
sworn employees.”



 CPRA is required to investigate public 
complaints involving:
◦ Uses of Force;
◦ In-Custody Deaths;
◦ Profiling based on protected characteristics; and
◦ First Amendment assemblies.

 OPC may direct CPRA to investigate any other 
possible misconduct or failure to act of a 
Department sworn employee, whether or not 
the subject of a public complaint.



 Section 604(f)(3):  
◦ CPRA shall make “every reasonable effort” to 

complete its investigation within 180 days of when 
complaint filed.
◦ Agency Director issues written findings and 

proposed discipline to OPC and the Chief.
 Section 604(g)(1):  If Chief agrees with CPRA, 

sends notice to subject officer.
◦ Chief may send notice before IAD has begun or 

completed its investigation.



 Section 604(g)(3):  If Chief submits findings 
and proposed discipline to CPRA before 
CPRA’s investigation is initiated or completed:
◦ CPRA may close its investigation, or
◦ CPRA may choose not to conduct an investigation.

 If investigation required by section 604(f)(1), 
OPC must approve CPRA’s decision by a 
majority vote.

 Discipline proceeds as proposed by Chief.



 Section 604(g)(2):  
◦ Formed if Chief and CPRA disagree about findings 

and/or proposed discipline.
◦ Comprised of 3 Commissioners.
◦ Chief submits findings and proposed discipline to 

Discipline Committee.  City Administrator has no 
authority to reject or modify.
◦ Agency submits findings and proposed discipline to 

Discipline Committee. City Administrator has no 
authority to reject or modify.



 Discipline Committee resolves dispute 
between Chief and Agency based on the 
record presented to it.

 Discipline Committee submits its decision to 
Chief who notifies the subject officer.

 City Administrator has no authority to reject 
or modify the Discipline Committee’s findings 
and proposed discipline. 



 Section 604(g)(4):
◦ Officers still entitled to Skelly hearing on proposed 

Findings and Discipline (whether decided by the 
Chief, the CPRA, or the Discipline Committee).

◦ Officers still entitled to grievance and arbitration 
procedures after findings and imposition of 
discipline have become final (if such rights are 
prescribed in a collective bargaining agreement).





  Selection Panel Meeting 
  May 8, 2019 
  Item #7 

 MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 TO: Selection Panel for  

Oakland Police Commission 
FROM: Stephanie Hom 

Deputy City Administrator 
    
SUBJECT: 2019 Police Commissioner 

Application and Selection Process 
 

DATE: April 25, 2019 
   

 
Action Requested: 
For the Selection Panel to review applications received to date and determine next steps in its 
process for appointing Police Commissioners to seats that may open in October 2019. 
 
Background: 
The Selection Panel voted (at its November 19, 2018 meeting) to establish a timeline for the 
next selection process as follows, with the goal of having City Council accept or reject the slate 
at its September 17, 2019 meeting as follows: 
 
Application Released:   February 15, 2019 
Application Deadline:    March 30, 2019 
Application Review:    April 1 – 30, 2019 
Candidate Interviews:   May 1 – June 15, 2019 
Determination of Slate:    June 28, 2019 
Background Check Completed: July 31, 2019 
Report to Council Due Date:   September 3, 2019 
 
Discussion: 
The Selection Panel has received nine (9) applications to date. Attachment A includes: 

1. List of applicants with demographic information. 
2. Each application. 

 
Next Steps: 
Staff recommends that the Selection Panel, 

1. Set up two (2) meetings of the full body to conduct interviews (of no more than 15 
minutes in length) of all applicants. 

2. Select up to two (2) individuals to fill the Selection Panel’s Alternate Commissioner 
vacancy and a Police Commissioner vacancy that may open in October 2019. 

3. Establish a reserve pool of candidates of at least three (3) applicants, that receive at 
least a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Selection Panel members present for the vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 
  
 
         /s/ 
 STEPHANIE HOM 

Deputy City Administrator 
 

Attachment (1): 
A. List of Applicants and Applications 



ATTACHMENT A

City of Oakland

Police Commission ‐ 2019 ‐ Applications Received

Number Last Name First Name Zip Code

Council 

District

Selection Panel / 

Mayoral Appointee Race Gender Disability

1 Silas Tiffany 94621 6 Both Black/AA F N

2 Moore Darlene 94605 7 Both Black/AA F N

3 Dorton Mark 94606 2 Both Black/AA M Y

4 Sheibels Jeffrey 94605 6 Both White M N

5 Jordan David 94605 6 Both Hawaaiian/PI M N

6 Swoffard Barbara 94619 6 Both Black/AA F Y

7 Wilkins David 94602 4 Both Black/AA M Y

8 Cobb Gay 94607 3 Both Black/AA F N

9 Cross Cristina 94619 6 SP Black/AA/Asian F Decline

Updated: 4/24/2019; 3:37 PM





















DARLENE A. MOORE 
Supplemental Questionnaire 

Application for Position of Commission- City of Oakland 
 

1. Please describe any life work and significant community volunteer experiences that prepare you to contribute to 
the work of the Commission 
 

• I have a 30-year career in Financial services, the last 15 years spent as Senior Vice President, managing risk for 
Wells Fargo Bank's Treasury Management services - a $28 billion annual revenue business. My role required 
knowledge of all banking regulations and laws and included the development of policies, auditing of business 
processes and reporting to key executive stakeholders and governmental agencies. Past volunteerism in Oakland 
was through my former employer's community support office where I coordinated presentations on financial 
literacy, protection against elder financial abuse and cybersecurity for children. My mother, Josephine Strickland 
is a former Board Member and 2nd VP of the Emergency Shelter Program {ESP) where she led various 
committees offering services to victims of Domestic Violence. Other activities included Glad Tidings Health and 
Wellness Ministry and BWOPA (Black Women Organized for Political Action). We continue a legacy of 
volunteerism with my youngest daughter's homeless and senior citizens volunteer work through Moreau Catholic 
High School. Presently, I am a retired resident of Oakland since 2013. 
 

2. Please describe your contacts or experiences with the Oakland Police Department. 
 
I have had only two direct experiences with the Oakland Police Department. 
 

• The first experience was several years ago when I helped a family member experiencing domestic violence. We 
went to the Oakland Eastmont police station to make a report and found it closed to the public {It was late 
evening). We called Oakland dispatch and asked for an officer to come to my home when available. An officer 
arrived several hours later and took the report. The officer was kind, thorough and he shared pamphlet 
information relative restraining orders and community resources for domestic violence victims. We were 
grateful to the officer and it was helpful to know where to go for assistance during that difficult time. 

 
• The second experience also several years ago when I called to report my car stolen. It was several hours before 
an officer arrived to take the report. He seemed agitated and impatient. Although he took the report, he wasn't 
very helpful or forthcoming with information to help me understand what to expect. I would describe his 
demeanor as rude but not disrespectful. I would characterize this interaction as the officer doing his job, just 
not helpfully. This interaction did not taint my overall impression of the Oakland Police department since I had  
already had a positive experience and am aware of issues facing Officers in the field. 
 

3. Please describe, if applicable, if you or an immediate family member has had significant volunteer employment experience: 
 
• As a police officer, or criminal prosecutor or defense attorney 

 
This does not apply to me or any member of my family. 

 
• With a public agency or nonprofit community group serving or advocating for crime victims or persons 
charges or convicted of crimes 
 

As noted above, my mother, Josephine Strickland is a former Board Member and 2nd VP of the Emergency 
Shelter Program {ESP) of Alameda County, where she led or participated on committees (e.g. personnel 
committee, development chair and Ways & Means committee) offering services to victims of Domestic 
Violence. She served two, three-year terms before timing out. 
 
My step daughter, provides first response crisis support, on-going advocacy and sexual assault crisis 
counseling to minors identified as at risk, past or currently victims of sexual exploitation in the Alameda 
County Areas through BAWAR (Bay Area Women Against Rape). 









Police Commission Supplemental Questionnaire 

Mark Dorton 

 

 

 

I was a Young offender first Convicted in 1981 and again in 1983. Was released in 1984.                    

I discharged from Parole in 1985 and from C.Y.A. Parole in 1987.                                                          

Both discharges were honorable.                                                                                                                  

Worked as a Volunteer Football Coach in 1986, 91,93 and 94 and worked in Private Security 

in House(Bouncer) from 1984 to 2006 And Licensed from 1992 to present.                             

Since 2007 I have Worked as a Security Officer under the Supervision of Veterans Affairs 

Police.  Within Private Security I have held Positions as Supervisor, Dispatcher and Acting 

Account manager.    In 1987 and revisited in 2016 My Youth Authority Committing 

Convictions were Dismissed, and I was Granted a Full Pardon by Former Governor Jerry 

Brown in December of 2017             

My Dealing with Oakland Police have Been in situations when acting in my position of 

employment needed assistance with unruly individuals or to relinquish Custody to them of 

any individuals I have detained. I’ve also in minor situations dealt with Oakland Police when 

I had been cited or taken into custody in my youth,  But there were never any unlawful 

incidents undertaken by the Officers dealing with me. 

 

 











From: City Administrator"s Office
To: Hom, Stephanie
Subject: FW: Police Commission Application
Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 8:38:19 AM
Attachments: Police Commission Application.pdf

FYI

-----Original Message-----
From: J Sheibs
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 5:06 PM
To: City Administrator's Office <CityAdministratorsOffice@oaklandca.gov>
Subject: Police Commission Application

To Whom it Shall Concern:

My name is Jeffrey Sheibels.  Attached is my application for the Police Commission Position that has an application
deadline of March 30, 2019.

I am the son of a retired Police Officer and retired Teacher.  I served in the US Coast Guard for 10 years before
receiving an Honorable Discharge and pursuing a degree in Business Administration and a second degree in
Accounting.  During my time serving, I performed every mission that the US Coast Guard does from humanitarian
relief efforts to Maritime Law Enforcement.

I have worked for two not-for-profit (NFP) organization in the last 10 years.  Currently serve on the Board of
Directors for the Silicon Valley Lions Club, and SFPD API Forum.  I am an adjudicator for the Neighborhood Court
program out of the SF DA’s office and also a member of the Select Service Local Appeals Board.  I have received
numerous citations and awards from various public officials and also during my time in the US Coast Guard.  Some
of the medals I have received include but not limited to 3 Coast Guard Good Conduct Medals,  2 Humanitarian
Service Medals, Presidential Unit Citation with Hurricane Device, and 3 Special Operations citations with ribbon
bar.  Citations received include but not limited to Certificate of Recognition from Congresswoman Nancy Pelosi,
and San Mateo Supervisor David Canepa.  I have 2 Certificate of Honor form SF District Attorney George Gascon.

I have since then moved to Oakland and am looking for ways to contribute to the City of Oakland in a similar
capacity as I have for the people of the United States, the City of San Francisco and people of Silicon Valley.  Base
on my unique experience and knowledge, I believe I would bring a unique perspective to the many scenarios that the
Oakland Police Department faces in todays ever changing community.

Thank you for your consideration.  I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Jeffrey Sheibels

































2 

Police Commission

Application for Position of Commissioner  

The purpose of the Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department in order to make 
sure that its policies, practices and customs meet national standards of constitutional policing.  
 
A Selection Panel of volunteer community members will select Oakland residents to serve on the Police 
Commission. Seated Commissioners are volunteers and will not be compensated.  
 

Applicant Information

Full Name:  Date:  
 Last First M.I.  
 
Home 
Address:  
 Street Address Apartment/Unit #
 
    
 City State ZIP Code
 
Phone: Email

Supplemental Questionnaire  

The purpose of this supplemental questionnaire is to evaluate your qualifications to serve on the Police 
Commission. This application, along with your answers to these questions, will be used by the 
Selection Panel to select the most suitably qualified candidates.  

 Applications submitted without a completed supplemental questionnaire will not be considered.  
 Please limit your response to each question to one 8.5” x 11” sheet of paper (single or double 

spaced).  
 
Please respond (in writing) to the following questions: 
 

1. Please describe any life work and significant community volunteer experiences that prepare you 
to contribute to the work of the Commission. 

 
2. Please describe your contacts or experiences with the Oakland Police Department.  
 
3. Please describe, if applicable, if you or an immediate family member has had significant 

volunteer or employment experience: 
 

a. as a police officer, 
b. as a criminal prosecutor or defense attorney, 
c. with a public agency or nonprofit community group serving or advocating for crime 

victims or persons charged or convicted of crimes. 

  

Cobb Gay Plair
3-30-19

Oakland CA 94607





4 

Disclaimer and Signature

The City Charter requires background checks for all Police Commission members and 
alternates. Prior convictions will not eliminate you from consideration. The Selection Panel 
strongly encourages formerly incarcerated individuals to apply.   

I certify that I am over eighteen years of age and that my answers are true and complete 
to the best of my knowledge.

My signature below also indicates my acknowledgement that, by applying for the 
position of Commissioner, I will be subject to a background check.  

Once submitted, your application form, along with all attachments, becomes a public 
record.  

Signature: Date:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Completed applications due by March 30, 2019 by mail, hand-delivery, or email as follows: 
 

Mail or

Hand-Delivery  
(Monday-Friday, 8:30 am – 5:00 pm) 

Selection Panel for Police Commission 
c/o City Administrator’s Office 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 3rd Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612

Email Address: CityAdministratorsOffice@oaklandca.gov
Subject: Police Commission Application 

 

Gay Plair Cobb 3-30-2019



Gay Plair Cobb 

Attachment to Police Commission Application 

 
1. Life Work/Volunteer Experience: 

 
I have recently retired from leadership of an Oakland non-profit organization which has 
provided a wide range of job services to persons who experience labor market 
disadvantages, including those returning to the community after incarceration. 
Participated with local employers to sponsor job fairs and other recruiting events to 
support the hiring of Oakland residents. Created training opportunities for women and 
people of color in non-traditional occupations, focusing on the construction trades. 
Conducted numerous activities to build relationships and improve communication 
between community and public safety organizations, including Alameda County Courts, 
Probation Department, jails, State Parole, etc.  

As a 24 year elected member of the Alameda County Board of Education, provided 
oversight of programs for youth housed at Juvenile Hall. Frequent interaction with 
students and families of youth needing special education support after expulsion or other 
circumstances excluding them from attendance at “regular” public schools. Conducted 
required public hearings, appeals and other adjudicatory activities.  

Active with the faith-based community in providing services and advocating for more 
resources directed toward Oakland’s unhoused residents. Experienced in budget 
advocacy, public presentations, consensus building to achieve goals. 

Served for 10 years as board member with a large bay area community foundation. 

2. Contacts/Experiences with OPD: 
 
My personal experiences with OPD have been largely neutral and sometimes positive 
with respect to the Department responding to emergencies, including residential/auto 
break-ins, and stray bullets fired into my home. However, as a long-time West Oakland 
resident, I have had neighbors and friends impacted by the now-infamous “Riders” era, 
leading to subsequent court action and the consent decree. This was a period of fear and 
distrust of our police department which, for the latter, remains a significant challenge.  
 

3. Experience as Police Office, Prosecutor, etc. 

Not applicable. 

 



  

2 
 

 Police Commission 
  

Application for Position of Commissioner  
The purpose of the Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department in order to make 
sure that its policies, practices and customs meet national standards of constitutional policing.  
 
A Selection Panel of volunteer community members will select Oakland residents to serve on the Police 
Commission. Seated Commissioners are volunteers and will not be compensated.  
 

Applicant Information 

Full Name:    Date:  
 Last First M.I.   
 
Home 
Address:   
 Street Address Apartment/Unit # 
 
    
 City State ZIP Code 
 
Phone:  Email  

Supplemental Questionnaire  
The purpose of this supplemental questionnaire is to evaluate your qualifications to serve on the Police 
Commission. This application, along with your answers to these questions, will be used by the 
Selection Panel to select the most suitably qualified candidates.  

• Applications submitted without a completed supplemental questionnaire will not be considered.  
• Please limit your response to each question to one 8.5” x 11” sheet of paper (single or double 

spaced).  
 
Please respond (in writing) to the following questions: 
 

1. Please describe any life work and significant community volunteer experiences that prepare you 
to contribute to the work of the Commission. 

 
2. Please describe your contacts or experiences with the Oakland Police Department.  
 
3. Please describe, if applicable, if you or an immediate family member has had significant 

volunteer or employment experience: 
 

a. as a police officer, 
b. as a criminal prosecutor or defense attorney, 
c. with a public agency or nonprofit community group serving or advocating for crime 

victims or persons charged or convicted of crimes. 

  

Cross Cristina  3/30/2019

Oakland CA 94619

 





  

4 

 

Disclaimer and Signature 

The City Charter requires background checks for all Police Commission members and 
alternates. Prior convictions will not eliminate you from consideration. The Selection Panel 
strongly encourages formerly incarcerated individuals to apply.   

I certify that I am over eighteen years of age and that my answers are true and complete 
to the best of my knowledge.  
My signature below also indicates my acknowledgement that, by applying for the 
position of Commissioner, I will be subject to a background check.  
Once submitted, your application form, along with all attachments, becomes a public 
record.  
 

Signature:  Date:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Completed applications due by March 30, 2019 by mail, hand-delivery, or email as follows: 

 

Mail or 

Hand-Delivery  

(Monday-Friday, 8:30 am – 5:00 pm) 

Selection Panel for Police Commission 
c/o City Administrator’s Office 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 3rd Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Email Address: CityAdministratorsOffice@oaklandca.gov 
Subject: Police Commission Application 

 

Cristina Cross  4/5/2019



 Cross - Police Commission Response 

1.  During my non-traditional path through college, I worked with Alameda County’s 
Behavioral Health Care Services and PEERS for several years as a Transition Age Youth 
(TAY) Advocate. This partnership worked to advance the well being of people and 
families with loved ones who are experiencing mental health challenges, especially 
those between the ages of 18-24. It was there that I truly learned the meaning of 
community, professionally and personally.  

  My experiences of critically examining the need for trauma informed care and 
communicating the unique needs of transitional age youth to county clinicians, led me 
to the decision to study Sociology, and eventually Public Policy with a minor in Ethnic 
Studies. Prior to completing my studies, I worked directly with organizers and mental 
health advocates who piloted peer led trauma informed workshops with officers at 
John George Psychiatric Pavilion. While I was not directly involved in that particular 
work, I understand the importance of those types of community led initiatives. 
Additionally, I am raising my child in Oakland and his father was raised in Oakland. I 
am familiar with the various nested issues that Oakland is facing. My commitment to 
the betterment of this community is deep. My lived experiences, advocacy work 
combined with my formal education, would provide a unique perspective.  

 2. Please describe your contacts or experiences with the Oakland Police Department:  

  Currently, I do not have any regular contacts with the Oakland Police Department 
however I do have an extended family member that was previously an officer with the 
Oakland Housing Authority. We periodically discuss the civilian perspective and police 
perspective with regard to recent national high profile incidents of excessive force, in 
addition to the need for more officers coming from the communities they serve. 
During a transitional point in my life, I have experienced some trauma with officers in a 
different county. From my perspective the incident arose from a misunderstanding. My 
decision to apply was based on my desire to contribute to more community centered 
solutions in terms of engaging with marginalized communities and people.  

 3. Please describe, if applicable, if you or an immediate family member has had 
significant volunteer or employment experience:  

  At this time, none of these apply.  

 



*Only Hearing Room #2 is available so the   Selection Panel Meeting 
would not be video recorded.  May 8, 2019 
  Item #8 

 MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 TO: Selection Panel for  

Oakland Police Commission 
FROM: Stephanie Hom 

Deputy City Administrator 
    
SUBJECT: Scheduling of Selection Panel 

Meetings – Special Meetings 
 

DATE: April 25, 2019 
   

 
Action Requested: 
For the Selection Panel to determine future meeting dates to interview and deliberate in its 
process for appointing Police Commissioners to seats that may open in October 2019. 
 
Background: 
The Selection Panel voted (at its November 19, 2018 meeting) to establish a timeline for the 
next selection process as follows, with the goal of having City Council accept or reject the slate 
at its September 17, 2019 meeting: 
 
Application Released:   February 15, 2019 
Application Deadline:    March 30, 2019 
Application Review:    April 1 – 30, 2019 
Candidate Interviews:   May 1 – June 15, 2019 
Determination of Slate:    June 28, 2019 
Background Check Completed: July 31, 2019 
Report to Council Due Date:   September 3, 2019 
 
Staff requests that the Selection Committee consider its special meetings in the context of the 
timeline and the number of applicants to consider. 
 
Discussion: 
As part of the 2019 Police Commissioner selection process, the Selection Panel will need to 
hold meetings to conduct interviews and determine the slate. Available meeting rooms (as of 
April 25 and dates in May and June are as follows: 
 
May/June (initial interview period – May 1 – June 15 and determine slate by June 28): 
Wednesday, May 22* 
Wednesday, May 29 (Chamber or Hearing Room #1) 
Thursday, May 30 (Chamber or Hearing Room #1) 
 
Wednesday, June 5 (Hearing Room #1) 
Thursday, June 6 (Chamber) 
Wednesday, June 12, (Chamber or Hearing Room #1) 
Thursday, June 13* 
Wednesday, June 19 (Hearing Room #1) 
Thursday, June 20 (Chamber) 
Wednesday, June 26 (Hearing Room #1) 
 



To: Police Commission Selection Panel 
Subject: Scheduling of Selection Panel Meetings – Regular and Special Meetings Page 2 
 
Requested Action: 
Determine dates for Special Meetings to conduct interviews and determine slate and reserve 
pool. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
  
 
         /s/ 
 STEPHANIE HOM 

Deputy City Administrator 
City Administrator’s Office 


	0_Agenda_May 8 2019
	3_Minutes_March 13 2019_DRAFT
	5_Selection Panel Measure LL Training_PPT
	7_Memo_2019 Application and Selection Process
	7A_Attachment A_Applications
	A_2019 Applicant List_Working List.pdf
	1_T Silas_Redacted
	2_D Moore_Redacted
	opdcomm.pdf
	OPDComApp.pdf

	3_M Dorton_Redacted
	Scan.pdf
	Policecommission.pdf

	4_J Sheibels_Redacted
	5_D Jordan_Redacted
	6_B Swoffard_Redacted
	7_D Wilkins_Redacted
	8_G Cobb_Redacted
	8_G Cobb_Redacted
	8_G Cobb_Supplemental

	9_C Cross_Redacted

	8_Memo_Meeting Schedule



